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Andrew S. Kersting
tel 202.663.8203
andrew kersting@pillsburylaw.com

October 25, 2013
Via ULS

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re: Transfer of Control for E990283, E960241
Westwood One, Inc./Shareholder of Cumulus Media Holdings Inc.
File No. SES-T/C-20130912-00806

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Cumulus Media Inc. (“Cumulus”), the sole shareholder of Cumulus Media
Holdings Inc. (“CMHI”) and the proposed transferee identified in the application
identified above (the “Application”), hereby supplements the Application to notify the
Commission of the pro forma change in the proposed, post-consummation location of
Westwood One, Inc. (“Westwood One”), in Cumulus’ organizational structure.

Westwood One is the licensee of earth stations E990283 and E960241. As
proposed in the Application, Westwood One would have become a direct, wholly-
owned subsidiary of CMHI after consummation. Cumulus now proposes to make
Westwood One an indirect, wholly-owned subsidiary of CMHI after consummation.
More specifically, Westwood One will become a direct wholly-owned subsidiary of
Alphabet Acquisition Corp. (“AAC”). AAC is an existing wholly-owned subsidiary
of Citadel Broadcasting Corporation, which, in turn, is a direct wholly-owned
subsidiary of CMHI. Accordingly, upon consummation of the proposed transaction,
Cumulus will continue to have ultimate ownership and control of Westwood One,
and, thus, this change is pro forma in nature.
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I should be contacted if the staff has any questions concerning this matter,

ce:  Karl Kensinger (by email)
Jeannette D. Spriggs (by email)

Sincerely,

PILLSBURY WINTHROP SHAW
PITTMAN LLP

Attorneys for
Cumulus Media Inc.

By: y; %%uz % .

Andrew Kersting

Howard M. Liberman, Esq. (by email)
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